Yan (LKK Auto)

From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 May 2022 3:26 PM

To: sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg; LEE KATIE

Subject: FW: RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SMS6725Z Our ref: M12D18092204
Attachments: image001.wmz; image006.wmz

Without Prejudice
Dear LKK
Kindly assist to survey third party’s vehicle .

Details of survey as email below . Thanks

Notice

Due to the COVID-19 situation, most of our staff are working from home. While we remain committed to serving you, there may be
delay in our customer services. We thank you for your kind understanding under such challenging circumstances.

Josephine Wong

Executive
Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited

146 Robinson Road, #02-01, UOI Building, Singapore 068909
Main < (65) 6222 7733 | DID « (65) 6490 9329 | Fax « (65) 6327 3872 | Email « josephinewong@uoi.com.sg

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended recipient,
please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed, neither UOB
nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily represent the
opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: Zhe Wei Kek <zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 2:51 PM

To: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: Claims <claims@transcab.com.sg>; LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>
Subject: RE: RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SMS6725Z Our ref: M12D18092204

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Josephine,
Kindly assign LKK Auto Consultants to survey our vehicle.

Thank you.



Best Regardes,
Kek Zhewel
Claims Officer

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111
Main Line :(65) 6287 6666 Fax Line: (65) 6257 1330

Website: www .franscab.com.s
/""Cﬂg o

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If you
have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this message or
disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened for

response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet

From: WONG JOSEPHINE [mailto:josephinewong@uoi.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 10:22 AM

To: Zhe Wei Kek <zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg>

Cc: Claims <claims@transcab.com.sg>; LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>
Subject: RE: RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SMS6725Z Our ref: M12D18092204

Without Prejudice

Dear Zhe Wei

We propose Priority Service, if you do not agree, kindly choose from our lists of surveyors.

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
Main « (65) 6222 7733 | DID « (65) 6490 9329 | Fax * (65) 6327 3872 | Email * josephinewong@uoi.com.sg

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 10:03 AM

To: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>
Cc: Claims <claims@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: RE: RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SMS6725Z




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Josephine
Please arrange for survey as below :
SLF3075R- 22/03/2022 AT 0925Hrs - SMS6725Z

Lunch time : 12pm - 1pm.
Kindly pls dun arrange survey during lunch time.

"We Agree to let your In-house surveyor assess/ survey our vehicle with
estimate."

Best Regards,
Kek Zhewei
Claims Officer

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111
Main Line :(65) 6287 6666 Fax Line: (65) 6257 1330

Website: www.franscab.com.s
/’“Cﬂg o

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

Do not open these types of files - unless you were expecting them -- because this files may contain malicious
code and knowing the sender isn't a guarantee of safety.



